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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September, 2017 10:12 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTIFICATICN FOR SJK781C
Importance: High

Our Reference: CMTD1703212/AGC
Hi,
Kindly assign your motor surveyor, to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (SJK 781C).

Please refer to the email correspondence below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e Innovation fer Wellbeing
L‘, STO—NT_' FTO_“ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person{s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Frivacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Waong, Shi Yi Shery <Shery. Wong@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Han,
Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; claims@teamworkgarage.com

Subject: RE; PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTIFICATION FOR SJK781C

Importance: High

Dear Sir,



We have agreed and selected the surveyor / surveyor company proposed by you to conduct the pre-
repair inspection as a single joint expert whereby the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by single
joint expert will be bear by you.

We have selected :

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS

as the motor surveyor / surveyor company named in your attached list.
Kindly forward your assignment to them asap so that we can arrange for the survey with them.

"Da get the surveyor / surveyor office to check with us on the availability of the car at the workshop befare sending their
surveyor down for PRI survey. We'll not be held responsible for wasted trips made to the workshop.

Darren Ng

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Wong, Shi Yi Shery [mailto:Shery.Wong@sompo.com.s ]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:15 PM

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com

Cc: Henry, Irene lames; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Han, Bernard
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTIFICATION FOR SJK781C
Importance: High

Qur Reference: CMTD1703212/AGC
Your Reference: SIK781C

Date: 15™ September 2017 Without Prejudice

BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:

M/S TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK781C, SIF8007D & SLP5464K ON 15.09.17

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 15/09/2017.

Please be informed that Agnes is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Ma Chin Fook (North
area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffery Ong
4 IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors lason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Shery Wong

Claims Division

T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook. com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message,

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Motor Survey; claimsreport; Henry, Irene James

Cc: claims@teamworkgarage.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTIFICATION FOR SIK781C
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: 1709-13



YOUR REF: 53JF8007D

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJK781C
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJIK781C, SIFB007D & SLP5464K ON 15.09.17

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

Please let us have your list of surveyors for us to select as stated in the Practice Direction = Amendment No. 1 of
2016; Pre-action Protocol within 2 working days as of the date of our notice to you.

Please take note: We will not entertain any of your surveyor calling us for the above inspection, without you
giving us your list of surveyors for us to select by the Practice Direction of Pre-repair Inspection.

Thank you.
Regards,

Alison

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass rapoet correclly 9 details of tha acckient lo spesd up Ihe clalms process.

2. This Ferm rmust ba complaled by the Pokeyhelder andfor the Authorized Driver,

4. Informalion providad must ba az fnuhfd and securala as pagsibla. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow Insurance companies io
repudiale palicy ability,

4. The issua and acseptance of this Form by Insurance campanias ks not an admission of policy liabiity on e part of the nsurance companias,

5, Any false reporting may be referrad to the Palice for investigation,

8. This raport will be forwarded by e Insurors of e Insurers of 1he GIA Reconds Manapemant Cante astabishad by the Genaral Insuranca Assasiation of
Slngapora(GIA) for archiving and hat coples of this report will for a fea be made avallable upan applicalion by interested parfies,

T. By the ledgament of Ihis raport (o 1he nsurers, you heraby consaent 1o the archiving of this repan a4 the cantra and fo copies of tha reporl baing made avallable

alarasald,
; i ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Dale Of Report 1510972017 11:45

15/09/2017 10:15

Date OFf Accicant

Exacl Location OF Assident KPE TUNNEL TWDS GITY
Counlry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

; DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SJKTRIC

Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner M/S MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
Co Reg No . Lo :
Email Address NOEMAIL S
Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phana No OFFICE-ST915102
Vehicle Parliculars

Manufacturar HONDA

Model ACCORD,

Exac! Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acedant WORKING

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
; MO
for repair to your vahicla?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Calagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE {SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHEMSIVE

Fleat Policy WO

Policy Numbear DMHCSN1724151700

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver WANG BIN

NRIC No SB5TT447F

Cate Of Birth 13/01/1985

Ocoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 2100412015

Driving Experlanca 2 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobila Number {(LOCAL) +B5-87915102

Fax Number

Cantact Number
EMail Addrass

OFFICE-97915102
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15




Addiess BLK 257A COMPASSVALE ROAD #02-515
Poslcoda 541257

Was driver an employee of tha Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Deiver with the Insurad ~ OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Genearal Information of the Accident

Type OF Accldent CHAIN COLLISION
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved In this accident? NO
Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any olher matarial or properly damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
golicitingfoffering accident claims assistanca,

MNumber of Passangars {Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Actlon
Was the accident reporied to the polica? MO

If Yes Please stata which Polica Station

Was notice of intended Prosecufion given? NO
If Yes,against whom¥

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? ¥YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehlicle Registration Number SJFR00TD

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour :
Details Of Properiies |
Mamea af Drivar MOHAMED SUMAINI BIM MOHAMED SULAIMAN '
NRIG/Passport Number 51365081F
Confact Mumbar 84848405

Address

Postcoda |

Insurance Company Namaea i
Mature Of Damage |
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver) ‘
Details of Witness

Mame
Phone Number
Email Address
S0 T peraLs OF OdER VeoLEPROPER Y Z
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLPS454K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Page 2 of 15
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Alrdgc

Pte Ltd

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475 Fax : 6844 2474
E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage. com
Register number : 201015366H

ROC number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd Vehicle number : SIK781C
50 Raffles Place , #05-01/06 Make | Model : HONDATACCORD
Singapore Land Tower Chassis number : MRHCP26308P020371
Singapore 048623 Accident date : 15 September 2017
Reference :1709-13
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS {6910
1 |REAR BUMPER -1 :sfeviass 941,79
2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 10 250730
1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT '~ 1 452,02 {
2 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR ™ T 182.60 ~
1 |REAR END PANEL ¥ %\~ 643.38 ~
1 |END PANEL GARNISH ° 282,91
1 |BOOTLID Vit 751.80
1 [BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO -H 49.80
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM - ACCORD 53.00
1 |BOOTLID EMBLEM -I-VTEC 42,93
2 |BOOTLID LAMP 1% Hn olf vty bviv 15+90 515,80
1 |BOOTLID LOCK "'* 315.83 7
1 |BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER +* 65.00
1 |BOOTLID INNER TRIM ++ 281.34 7
2 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM 1.4 482.48
2 |REAR TAILLAMP 1% wra |5 4145 683,901
2 |REAR TAILLAMP SEALER v 80.00 - {
1 [REAR EXHAUST ASSY V-1 WHL 00135430
2 |REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING /sl ey O 80.00 »
' 7545.68
Less 20 % 1886.42
Subtotal 5659,26
Balance C/F 5659.26
PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS 6ok 54
Balance B/F 5659.26
1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP +! 60:00 0l
1 SET|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP -, 50.00 *
1 SET|REAR REVERSE SENSOR 1. 400.00° 247
1 [JOINT SEALANT i+ _ 150.00 *
1 |REAR NUMBER PLATE i, 250\ 70.00 X
~ Subtotal 730.00
Balance C/F 6389.26




Vehicle number ; SJK781C

Qty Particulars

Make Model : HONDA/ACCORD

Reference : 1709-13

Unit Price - SGD §

LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F

1 |CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM

2 |REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH

3 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSCR

4 |REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASST

5 |TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHEMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO MEW

6 |PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS

7 |SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 1510 |-

8 [APPLY ANTI RUST OM AFFECTED AREAS

4 \ \:'] I} @ 1) 00w

Nt Anki~A

i ll'u"' v, '\ /it f:i

Rapairer of the following: ]
To resurvey befors'afier spriy pasding

To cdesptay demaged par(s) tuning resurvey 1
Parts prices are subject Io confrmation ).
Third party survey is on & "Yiihoul Prajulics” basis
Mo diagal modification(s) is allowed p
Supplemanisry fem(s) must be resurveyed aal & |
8 subject 1o final approval from ingumnce Company A |

1KK Auto Consuliants hence notty 1 . ]_

o |

Subtotal

Grand total

1 -y __.

6389.26
ﬁw o l

200:00 0|
15600 “o|-
150-00- (2 | -

200-00 bo .

1400.00 bo \ '
1,2@.&0 ["'l '1

150:00 7 |-

3510.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adn B B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Req. No 18-8807198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref -  CS/SMO17018007/Dtbn2

50 RAFFLES PLACE

LA

#05-01/06 Date: 11-07-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJF 8007D Veh. Inspected SJK781C
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1703212/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 19/09/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAACCORD c.c 2354
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRHCP26308P020371 Colour GREY
Odometer 145958 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 CONTIMENTAL 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/58 R17 CONTIMENTAL 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 215/558 R17 CONTINENTAL 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 CONTINENTAL 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR 0JS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/08/2017 Inspection Date 19/09/2017
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 4085934,
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




§ ke
S BE =B

-

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 195607 188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJK 781C

- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | gehat® [E} “i}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 041.29 769.10
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 0O/S BROKEN | NIS 250.30 39.20
SERVICEABLE
1IREAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEMNT 452 .02 452 02
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR NMOT FITTED 182.60 -
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 643.38 -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL GARNISH SERVICEABLE 262,91
1|sooTLID BENT 79180 791.80
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO-H MECESSARY 49 80 49 80
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-ACCORD NECESSARY 53.00 53.00
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-I-VTEC NECESSARY 42 93 4293
2{BOOTLID LAMP OS5 MOUNTING 515.80 257.90
BROKEN / NIS NOT
NECESSARY
1|BOOTLID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 315.83 -
1|BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER MOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 28134 ;
?|REAR FEMDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 482 48 =
Z|REAR TAILLAMP /S MOUNTING B83.90 341.95
CRACKED / NS
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR TAILLAMP SEALER SERVICEABLE 80.00 :
1|REAR EXHALUST ASSY BENT 1,351.30 1,082.80
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY BO.OO -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,509.14 -776.10
6,036.54 3,104 40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP {SN) MECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 400.00 220.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) MOT MNECESSARY T0.00 -
730.00 250.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17018007/Dtbn2




' Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_‘ = B ; ; 51 Ubi Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 8256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.-2 of 2
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LABOUR
CHEGK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR LINING. TRIM AND GASNISH. 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 40.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR EXHAUST ASSY. 150,00 80.00
TRANSFER PARTS ATTACHMENT FROM QLD BOOTLID 200.00 £0.00
TONEW.
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS INCLUSIVE OF 1,400.00 600.00
THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL.
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 £§00.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS 150.00 40.00
3,510.00 1,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,276.54 4,864.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,850.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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